THE
WALLINGTON
FAMILY

Three generations of the Wallington family worked as stall holders in
East Street. The first was John, bornin 1910, known as Salty, a nickname
earned as a ‘totter’ leading his horse and cart around Walworth selling
saltand vinegar.

John Juniorwas borninigz8and helpedwith the family business froman early
age.He workedat the Elephantand Castle Horse repositoryfor 6daday. They
would take roundabouts and rocking horse rides aroundthe streetsinthe
eveningtogive ridesto local children. Rides cost 1dago; if they didn’t have the
money two jam jars would be accepted instead, as glass was a scarce commodity.
Salty doubled upasastall holderandanancillary fairground provider.

Pitches were difficult to get hold of before licensing was introduced. Fights
would break outas the stallholders rushedto grab the best sites. The Wallington
license wasandstillis referred to asa Jobs-lineslicense, which meant that they
couldsellanything,

Duringthe War, the family home in Orb Street was struck by enemy bombing.
Many of the streets around East Street were damaged. It was the end of many
stallsand the market shrank, never to returntothe size it had reached before 1939.

John Juniorwent to St John’s School before earning the chance togo to
Wilsons Grammar where he met Michael Caine at the schoolsamateur dramatic
society. The two menwould later receive honours from The Queen onthe same
dayin2000.

John helpedformthe Southwark Association of Street Traders,an organisation
seekingto preserve and develop the stallholders’ profession. The Old Age
Pensioners’ Trip to Brighton was one outcome. Although 300 were taken on
theseannual trips,some 3,000 were left behind, such was its popularity. Whilst
the others were away, the Lane would be preparedfora ‘proper cockney knees
up’that wouldgo on untilthe early morning,

The last big party to celebrate the market was held during the centenary
celebrations of 1980, when Dame Anna Neagle and the cast of My Fair Lady
performed onamakeshift stagein Kingand Queen Street.

John’s son, Tony,bornin 1958 also worked the Wallington Pitch 139/141,but was
thelast of the generations to operate it. The market once boasted that you
couldbuyanything fromahat pin toan elephantin East Lane, but things are
changingandthe old ways are passing One thing that still remains the same isthe
stallholders’ability to keep warm -longjohns, one pair of socksand many layers
ontop.
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East Streetappears on maps of the 1780s as a number of
connected streets, including East Lane, Richmond Place
and Sion Place. Many residents and traders still refer to
itas “The Lane”.
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If youwould like to find out more
about the Walworth Society
please email us
info@walworthsociety.co.uk

or visit our website

walworthsociety.co.uk

EAST STREET
WALWORTH

The Walworth Society aims to preserve the story of
Walworth throughiits historic buildings and the lives
of the people within the area.

This pamphlet about East Street is the beginning of awider
piece of work to set up alocal heritage trailand produce
abookabout Walworth’s history. ‘The Lane’is explored
through the stories of alocal pub,a Church and the lives
of one particular family who worked here.




THE WALWORTH SOCIETY

A BRIEF
HISTORY

Inthe 17th century, the areathrough which East Street now
runs was rural fields and ‘common’ land where people could
graze theiranimals. Theareato the north was knownas ‘Lock’s
Field’and, in 1878, was described as little more than ‘adreary
swamp’. Conditions obviously improved as, by 1881, it was

recorded as asite for gipsies to stay during the winter months.

To the south was Walworth Common;a popular point for the
farmers of Kent and Surrey to stop overnight before making
their journey into the city. People would buy produce directly
from these drovers and eventually a market was established.

Most of the land in the area was owned by the Church, but some was eventually
sold or leased. By the 1770s, some land near the junction with Old Kent Road
(known then simply as The Kent Road) was cultivated as a flower nursery by
the Driver family, who were also responsible for commissioning the grand
buildings at nearby Surrey Square. A legal document from 1780 describes the
sale of the land which led to the creation of East Street asa public highway,
connecting Walworth Road with the Kent Road.

By the 1800’s London was expanding rapidly. Open fields were built upon and
inthe 1860s, Walworth Common was developed. The old markets were moved
onto the Walworth Road and the vegetable sellers (Costermongers) were
joined byanarray of other traders.

In 1875 the electric tram ran down Walworth Road bringing to an end the
market. After heated negotiations with the traders, the market was split up
and moved into the side streets of Westmoreland Road, East Lane and Draper
Street. Draper Street was built over in the 1960s by the Elephant and Castle
development. The construction of the Aylesbury Estate led to the decline of
the Westmoreland Road market; although until recently a small flea market
still ran here on Sunday mornings.

Unlike the regulated market which serves the shoppers on East Street today,
the original traders did not have allocated plots for their stalls. At 8am, a
policeman blew a whistle and traders would rush to claim the best pitches,
with shop owners on the Lane claiming the patches outside their front doors.
This ended in 1927 when the licensing system was introduced.

Many local men were called up in The Second World War and the market
declined. In1948 it was described as “a drab, dead thing, infinitely remote from
the cockney tradition”. Thankfully the market survived and evolved. As the
population of the area has diversified so have the goods on offer and, along
with the traditional fresh fruit and vegetables, you can now find a vibrant mix
of Caribbean food, ethnic clothing, CD’s and household goods.

The East Street Mission began
in1859 when John Dunn,
amember of Spurgeon’s
Tabernacle, starteda Sunday
school classinaloftovera
cowshedin East Street.

THE BAPTIST
CHURCH

The East Street Mission began in 1859 when John Dunn, a member of
Spurgeon’s Tabernacle, started a Sunday school class in a loft over a cowshed
in East Street. He borrowed two benches and, with two candlesticks for
lighting, four ragged urchins were invited in from the streets. It became
known as Richmond Street Mission and Schools.

Charles Spurgeon opened new premises for the mission in 1875 which catered for
over 650 children. By 1892 there were 76 teachersand workersand 1080 scholars on
its registers. Larger premises were needed and the current building was erectedin
1896.Richmond Street disappeared during slum clearances,and the churchbecame
knownasthe East Street Baptist Mission.

Roy Joslinwas Pastor of the East Lane Mission Church from 1963 - 85; it was under
hisleadership that the church expandedand playedaleadingrolein the area. The
formervicarage of St Peter’s Churchat 177 East Street was acquired for use as the
Manse. The Mission went on to buy two additional properties next door to the
Manse and established ayouth group called the 179 Club.

Asits rolein the community grew, it was agreed that the church should become
independent fromthe Tabernacle,and the East Street Baptist Church was formerly
constituted duringa Service of Recognition on 18th October1969.

The Mission’s growinginfluence inthearea came atatime of great change. The
Aylesbury Estate was under constructionand many residential areas changed
into dense blocks of flats. Writing in the church newsletterin 1971 Joslin said: “Itis
time to move our gaze from bricks and mortarandfocus ourattention onthe real
workof the church””

Duringthistime the Council offeredtosellastrip of land at the side of the Missionto
the Churchatanominalrate. Work onthe east wing extension beganinMarch 1973
andincluded provision of abook kiosk called the Good News Corner; the choice
of name seemed unfortunate when it later became the scene of at least two major
trafficaccidents.

THE MASONS
ARMS

The Masons Arms is a survivor. Although many of the houses and
tenements that once surrounded it have long gone, the pub remains.

Apub called The Masons Arms can be traced backin this location as faras
1807, butits origins may lie further back in the later 18th century. The current
buildingwas constructedin 1899 and s situated on the corner of East Street
andasmallalley,once known as Townley Street. The pub originally housed
alarge public bar,anumber of smaller private bars, domestic quartersand
stabling toiits rear. The masons of the pub’s name are honoured by carvings
of the tools of their trade -amallet and a compass - on the two pilasters
onthe building’s frontage. Over the years the interior of the pub has been
remodelled.In1955 the last private bar and saloon bar were knocked together
creatingalarger space, withasmall stage.

George Shepherd,landlord in1899, was one of many to seek to create a
lively local pub with music and entertainment on offer,as wellas ale. It was
apopular meeting point and, in their book ‘Walworth Through Time” Mark
Baxterand Darren Lock describe a group of female customers gatheringat
the pubfora‘Beano’ (day trip) to Hastings in the 1950s. The Masons had aless
glamorous partinlocal history,as the first pubin theareato have strippers
performon stage in the mid1970s. The pubalso appears in Frankie Fraser’s
autobiography, where he describes visiting it for afriend’s birthday. Some
licenseesand puntersalso fellfoul of the law; illicit off-licence sales were the
normfor many pubsand in June 1919 the then landlord James Clare was
fined £5at Lambeth Court for “selling rum 40.5 degrees under proof”.

The Masons Arms fell on harder times more recently, closing ‘temporarily’
inlate 2011 - it has yet to re-open.

George Shepherd, landlord in 1899, was one of many to seek to createalively local
pubwith music and entertainment on offer,as wellas ale.
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